HRC Centennial Certificates

364 - 11 St. S.E. (Lawton St) Lot 40-41 Block 20 Plan 1132 M **1913**

Chas. W. Cook, Dentist

Today this is a home in a residential area. Could not locate the building permit for Lot 40-41 but did locate a permit for Lot 39-40 which seem to overlap. It was dated June 1913.

Chas. Cook is listed at this address in the 1914 Henderson Directory. By 1916 he has set up a business, Medicine Hat Dental Laboratory at 638 - 2 St.S.E., upstairs, the old Turpin Block. Two other dentists are at the same location, John Dixon and A.D. MacPherson.

Medicine Hat News Jan 13, 1916

"Modern Woodmen dues and assessments can be paid at....or to C.W. Cook, dentist over Barker and Patten's store. 2nd St."

References:

Contemporary photo Business listing 1914 M.H. News 1916 Historic Sites, Book 11 Henderson Directory Announcement, as above

> Prepared by: Sally Sehn Heritage Resources Committee Date: Aug. 15, 2015 Sources: Esplanade Archives Asst. Archivist: Candace Loder